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To:   Christine Vigneault, Committee of Adjustment Secretary Treasurer 
 
From:   Nancy Tuckett, Director of Development and Parks Planning 
 
Date:   May 27, 2025 
 
Name of Owner: Sandip Sarkar, and Shibani Kavita Rana 
 
Location: 78 Whitburn Crescent, Maple 
 
File No.(s):  A171/24 
 
 
Proposed Variance(s) (By-law 001-2021): 

1. To permit a maximum height of 3.69 m for an accessory structure (Cabana). 
2. To permit a residential accessory structure (Cabana) with a height greater than 

2.8 m to be located a minimum of 1.06 m from the interior side lot line. 
3. To permit a residential accessory structure (Cabana) with a height greater than 

2.8 m to be located a minimum of 0.68 m from the rear lot line. 
4. To permit an uncovered platform (Deck) including access stairs to encroach a 

maximum of 3.01m into the required rear yard. 
 
By-Law Requirement(s) (By-law 001-2021): 

1. In any Residential Zone, the maximum height of an accessory building and 
residential accessory structure shall be 3.0 m. 

2. A residential accessory structure with a height greater than 2.8 m shall not be 
located closer than 2.4 m to any lot line. 

3. A residential accessory structure with a height greater than 2.8 m shall not be 
located closer than 2.4 m to any lot line. 

4. An uncovered platform including access stairs is permitted to encroach a 
maximum of 2.4m into the required rear yard. 

 
Official Plan: 
 
City of Vaughan Official Plan 2010 (‘VOP 2010’): “Low-Rise Residential” by Schedule 13 
Land Use, and “Greenbelt Plan External Linkages” Schedule 4  
 
Comments: 
 
The Owners are seeking relief to permit a cabana and deck, with the above noted 
variances.  
 
The Development and Parks Planning Department have no objections to Variances 1, 2, 
and 3, with respect to the height and location of the proposed cabana. Variance 1 seeks 
to permit a height of 3.69 m, whereas the Zoning By-law permits 3.0 m. The 3.69 m 
height is measured from grade to the peak of the roof and the 0.69 m increase in height 
is minimal in nature. The modest size and flat roof design of the cabana is not 
anticipated to cause any adverse massing impacts on the surrounding properties. 
Variances 2 and 3, seek to permit the location of the cabana to be 1.06 m from the 
interior side lot line, and 0.68 from the rear lot line, whereas the By-law requires 2.4 m to 
any lot line. The proposed setbacks provides sufficient distance for maintenance access 
if required. The Development Engineering Department has reviewed this application and 
has no objection or concerns with drainage. 
 
The Development and Parks Planning Department has no objection to Variance 4 to 
permit an existing deck with access stairs to encroach 3.01 m into the required rear yard, 
whereas the By-law permits 2.4m. The rear deck is irregular in shape and the additional 
encroachment of 0.61 into the required rear yard is minimal in nature and does not 
hinder the overall function of the rear yard as an outdoor amenity space.  
 
Accordingly, the Development and Parks Planning Department can support the 
requested variances and is of the opinion that the proposal is minor in nature, maintains 
the general intent and purpose of the Official Plan and Zoning By-law, and is desirable 
for the appropriate development of the land. 
 
Recommendation: 
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The Development and Parks Planning Department recommends approval of the 
application. 
 
Conditions of Approval: 
 
If the Committee finds merit in the application, the following conditions of approval are 
recommended: 
 
None. 
 
Comments Prepared by: 
 
Alyssa Pangilinan, Planner  
Janany Nagulan, Senior Planner  
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Date: December 23rd 2024 

Attention: Christine Vigneault 

RE: Request for Comments 

 

File No.:  

Related Files: A171-24  

Applicant:  Vulcan Design Inc. 

Location 78 Whitburn Crescent 
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COMMENTS: 

 
 

Alectra Utilities (formerly PowerStream) has received and reviewed the proposed Variance Application. This 

review, however, does not imply any approval of the project or plan.   

All proposed billboards, signs, and other structures associated with the project or plan must maintain minimum 
clearances to the existing overhead or underground electrical distribution system as specified by the applicable 
standards, codes and acts referenced. 
 
In the event that construction commences, and the clearance between any component of the work/structure and the 
adjacent existing overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the Occupational Health and 
Safety Act, the customer will be responsible for 100% of the costs associated with Alectra making the work area safe. 
All construction work will be required to stop until the safe limits of approach can be established.  
 
In the event construction is completed, and the clearance between the constructed structure and the adjacent existing 
overhead and underground electrical distribution system violates the any of applicable standards, acts or codes 
referenced, the customer will be responsible for 100% of Alectra’s cost for any relocation work.  
 

References:  
 

• Ontario Electrical Safety Code,  latest edition (Clearance of Conductors from Buildings) 

• Ontario Health and Safety Act,  latest edition (Construction Protection) 

• Ontario Building Code, latest edition (Clearance to Buildings)  

• PowerStream (Construction Standard 03-1, 03-4),  attached 

• Canadian Standards Association, latest edition (Basic Clearances) 
 

If more information is required, please contact either of the following: 

 
Mr. Stephen Cranley, C.E.T     Mitchell Penner 

Supervisor, Distribution Design, ICI & Layouts (North)   Supervisor, Distribution Design-Subdivisions  
Phone: 1-877-963-6900 ext. 31297         Phone: 416-302-6215        
   

E-mail: stephen.cranley@alectrautilities.com     Email: Mitchell.Penner@alectrautilities.com 
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